THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

December 20, 2019
MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR OF THE OFFICE OF GOVERNMENT ETHICS
FROM: SCOTT F. GAST, DESIGNATED WHITE HOUSE ETHICS OFFICIAL @g LS

SUBJECT: Application for a Certificate of Divestiture for Jared C. Kushner

I am providing an opinion describing why the

dlvestlture of the property at issue is reasonably necessary to comply with federal conflict of
‘interest statutes and regulations.




divestiture of the property
is reasonably necessary so that he is able to continue performing his duties

would prevent him from being able to perform a
material portion of his duties

BT - c dotermined that divestiture of M.

Kushner’s financial interest in this asset is reasonably necessary to allow him to perform his duties






